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ANNEX 1 
 
[E-mail message sent on 10 December 2013 - 16:17] 
 
 
From: DELETED  
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 16:17 
To: SECRETARIAT DGF Access 
Subject: Clientearth access to documents request 
 
Dear Madam, Sir, 

 

Please find attached ClientEarth request for access to documents. 

 

Best regards, 

DELETED 
 

Jakob Thomsen 
Council of the EU 
General Secretariat - Directorate-General F 
Communication-Transparency 
 
Access@consilium.europa.eu 
 
10 December 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Thomsen, 

Subject: Access to information on trilogue meetings within the review of EIA Directive  

We would like to have access to the reports/minutes adopted following the last trilogue meetings 
(5, 26 November and 10 December) and technical meetings (11 and 15 November) that have 
taken place with regard to the review of Directive 2011/92/EU on the assessment of the effects of 
certain public and private projects on the environment. These documents include the preparatory 
documents for the meetings as well as the documents received by the Council in relation to the 
matter discussed.  

 

Yours sincerely, 
 

DELETED 
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ANNEX 2 
 

COUNCIL OF 
THE EUROPEAN UNION 

 Brussels, 22 January 2014 

GENERAL SECRETARIAT 
Directorate-General F 

Communication 
Transparency 

 
- Access to Documents/ 
Legislative transparency 

 
RUE DE LA LOI, 175 
B – 1048 BRUSSELS 
Tel: (32 2) 281 67 10 
Fax: (32 2) 281 63 61 

E-MAIL: 
access@consilium.europa.eu 

  
DELETED 
 
 
 
e-mail: 
DELETED 
 
 
Ref. 13/2167-mj/ns 

 
Dear DELETED, 
 
We have registered your request of 10 December 2013 for access to "the reports/minutes 
adopted following the last trilogue meetings (5, 26 November and 10 December) and 
technical meetings (11 and 15 November) that have taken place with regard to the review 
of Directive 2011/92/EU on the assessment of the effects of certain public and private 
projects on the environment. These documents include the preparatory documents for the 
meetings as well as the documents received by the Council in relation to the matter 
discussed". Thank you for your interest. 
 
The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of 
Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council regarding 
public access to European Parliament, Council and Commission documents1 (hereafter 
the "Regulation") and specific provisions of the Council's Rules of Procedure2.  On 10 
January 2014, the time-limit for replying to your application was extended by 15 working 
days.  Having examined the request, the General Secretariat has come to the following 
conclusion: 
 
The following Council documents have been identified as corresponding to your request : 
15235/13, 15235/13 COR 1, 15590/13, 15973/13, 16765/13, 16965/13, 17514/13, DS 
2061/13 and 17991/13. 
 
In addition to these Council documents, an informal table prepared by the European 
Parliament regarding the outcome of the first two technical meetings of 11 and 15 
November 2013 was also identified as corresponding to your request. 
 
As this document was drawn up by the European Parliament, the General Secretariat of 
the Council has considered that this document is covered by the request for access you 
addressed directly to the European Parliament on the same issue. 

1  Official Journal L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43. 
2  Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure – Council Decision No 2009/937/EU; Official Journal L 

325, 11.12.2009, p. 35. 
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Document 15235/13 (+ COR 1) is a Note of 25 October 2013 from General Secretariat of 
the Council to the Permanent Representatives Committee on a proposal for a Directive of 
the European Parliament and of the Council amending Directive 2011/92/EU on the 
assessment of the effects of certain public and private projects on the environment.  It 
concerns the preparation for the informal trilogue. 
 
Documents 15590/13, 16765/13 and 17514/13 are Notes of 30 October 2013, 22 
November 2013 and 6 December 2013 from General Secretariat of the Council to 
Delegations on the same proposal.  They concern the preparation for the informal 
trilogue. 
 
Documents 15973/13 and 16995/13 are Notes of 19 November 2013 and 4 December 
2013 from the General Secretariat of the Council to the Permanent Representatives 
Committee on the said proposal.  They also concern the preparation for the informal 
trilogue. 
 
DS 2061/13 is a meeting document from the General Secretariat of the Council to the 
Permanent Representatives Committee on 13 December 2013 on the same proposal.  It 
contains a Presidency defriefing on the outcome of the informal trilogue of 11 December 
2013. 
 
Document 17991/13 is a note of 19 December 2013 from the General Secretariat of the 
Council to the Permanent Representatives Committee on the same proposal. It contains 
an analysis of the final compromise text with a view to an agreement. 
 
The proposal referred to in the requested documents was submitted by the Commission to 
the European Parliament and to the Council on 26 October 2012.  The Working Party on 
the Environment started its examination on 20 November 2012. Since then, it has been 
examined several times by the Working Party.  On 30 October 2013, the Permanent 
Representatives Committee agreed on a mandate for the Presidency to enter into 
negotiations with the European Parliament with a view to reaching a first-reading 
agreement on this proposal.  Four informal trilogues took place on 5 and 26 November 
2013 and 11 and 18 December 2013. These trilogues were prepared by several tripartite 
meetings at technical level. 
 
The European Parliament and the Council reached an informal agreement on this file on 
18 December 2013. The positions expressed by the negotiators of each institution during 
the trialogue meetings have yet to be sanctioned, in a formal manner, by the respective 
institutions.  
 
The General Secretariat of the Council therefore considers that at this stage, when no 
formal agreement exists, full disclosure of the preparatory Council documents, in 
particular the positions suggested by the Presidency and the agreed mandate for the 
Presidency for the purpose of the informal  trilogue meetings would be premature. These 
positions were taken strictly with the aim and in the context of achieving a first reading 
agreement on a very sensitive file. The General Secretariat of the Council is of the 
opinion that full disclosure of the information contained in the documents could cause 
one or the other institution to backtrack from any tentative compromises reached and 
thereby seriously compromise the conclusion of a final agreement on this subject. 
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As there is no evidence suggesting an overriding public interest to warrant full disclosure 
of the documents in question, the General Secretariat has concluded that protection of the 
decision-making process outweighs the public interest in disclosure. Accordingly, 
pursuant to Article 4(3), first subparagraph of the Regulation (protection of the Council's 
decision-making process), the General Secretariat is, until the formal adoption of the act 
by the two co-legislators, unable to accede to your request for full access. 
 
However, pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, you may have access to those parts 
of  documents 15235/13, 15590/13, 15973/13, 16765/13, 16995/13 and 17514/13 which 
are not covered by this exception. 
 
You may have access to document 15235/13 COR 1. 
 
The General Secretariat has also looked into the possibility of disclosing parts of 
documents DS 2061/13 and 17991/13 pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation. 
However, as the information contained in these documents forms an inseparable whole, 
partial access cannot be granted at present. 
 
Pursuant to Article 11(6) of Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure, the 
abovementioned documents and any other legislative document relating to this Directive 
shall be made available to the public in full after the final adoption of the act, unless their 
content is covered by Article 4(1), (2) or (3), second subparagraph, of the Regulation. 
 
Statutory remedy notice 
 
Pursuant to Article 7(2) of the Regulation, you may submit a confirmatory application 
requesting the Council to reconsider this position, within 15 working days of receiving 
this reply1. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
For the General Secretariat 
 
 
 
Jakob Thomsen 
 
 
 
 
Enclosures 
 
 
 
 
 

1  Confirmatory applications are published in the Council's Register of documents. Please indicate 
whether you would like your personal data to be removed from Council documents related to your 
confirmatory application. Your reply will in no way prejudice your rights under Regulation (EC) No 
1049/2001. 
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ANNEX 3 

 

[Confirmatory application - sent by e-mail on 12 February 2014 - 12:53] 
 
From: DELETED  
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 10:44 AM 
To: SECRETARIAT DGF Access 
Subject: Re: Ref. 13/2167-mj/ns 
 
Please find attached ClientEarth's confirmatory application. 
 
Best regards, 
DELETED 
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DELETED 

 
_____________________ 
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